Adrienne Downs

Fue o
From: Paz, Bermel (NSD) <Bermel.Paz@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2015 2:46 PM
To: David Krech; Adrienne Downs
Cc: Slade, Janine; Jacobs, Samuel P CTR OSD DOD CIO (US) (samuel.p.jacobs.ctr@mail.mil);
Frenkel, Jonathan M. (OGC) (FBI); Breitenbach, Ryan D. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: ITC-214-20140822-00243/Emveno LLC
Attachments: Emveno Petition to Adopt April 28 2015 with LOA attached.pdf

Categories: Actions Taken PN

Good afternoon, David.
| tried filing the attached petition in MyIBFS but kept on getting an error message. FYI.
Bermel

Bermel R. Paz

Attorney

U.S. Department of Justice

National Security Division

Foreign Investment Review Staff (FIRS)

Bicentennial Building, 600 E Street NW, Suite 10006
Washington DC 20530

3 (202) 233-2022

& (202) 598-9037



Adrienne Downs

SR e
From: Adrienne Downs
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2015 4:44 PM
To: ‘alonzo@iacadvice.com’; Thomas Lynch (tlynch@telecomlawyers.com)
Cc: ‘edward.hand@usdoj.gov'; '‘chemmerlein@ntia.doc.gov’; 'maydc@state.gov’;

‘Christopher.Siefken@ic.fbi.gov'; 'Marilyn.Shaifer@usdoj.gov’;
'Tyrone.Brown@usdoj.gov'; 'Brian.williams@associates.dhs.gov';
'‘Shawn.Cooley@HQ.DHS.GoV'; 'TTelecom@usdoj.gov’; 'Siobhan.Dupuy@usdoj.gov';
Theme, Nkechi Payton (Nkechi_P_heme@ostp.eop.gov)’; 'alex.daman@dhs.gov’;
‘Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov’; 'matthew.bernstein@ic.fbi.gov';
‘Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov’; 'Jonathan_McHale@ustr.eop.gov'; 'Richard.Sofield2
@usdoj.goV’; 'glenn.kaminsky@hq.dhs.gov'; 'dale.barr@hg.dhs.gov'; 'IP- _nmm@arm gov';
*kristin.taylor@usdoj.gov'; john.delmore@ic.fbi.gov’; 'ttwg@leo.gov';
'mark.mcconnell@usdoj.gov'; ‘'robert.s.gorman.civ@mail.mil’;
‘caroline.brown@usdoj.gov’; 'Hagar, Richard (richard.hagar@HQ.DHS.GOV)'; Denise
Coca; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Howard Griboff; Kathleen Collins; Veronica Garcia-

Ulloa
Subject: Applications Granted
Attachments: TELO1733.pdf

ITC-214-20140616-00181 — Vista Latina Technologies, LL.C
ITC-214-20140822-00243 — emveno LLC

The above listed applications have been granted by Public Notice released May 14, 2015; Report No. TEL-
01733; DA No. 15-585 (attached).

Adrienne Downs
International Bureau, FCC
(202) 418-0412
Adrienne.Downs@fcc.qov




